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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: thawkins@wm.com
Cc: jchristi@wm.com; Pupa, Diane; muthim; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Ceron, Heather; Svec, Ed; Read, David;


 Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B), Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill-Permit Extension of


 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A)
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:20:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png


0250615-015-AC - Written Notice signed.pdf
0250615-015-AC - Public Notice.docx


Dear Mr. Hawkins: 


Attached is the official Permit Extension for the project referenced below. Click on the link
 displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of
 the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify


Owner/Company Name: WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
Facility Name: MEDLEY LANDFILL 
Project Number: 0250615-015-AC (PSD-FL-414B) 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: MIAMI-DADE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250615.015.AC.D_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance


Draft Air Permit No. 0250615-015-AC / PSD-FL-414B


Waste Management, Inc., Medley landfill


Miami-Dade County, Florida


Applicant:  The applicant for this project is Waste Management, Inc.  The applicant’s authorized representative and mailing address is:  Tim Hawkins, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, 9350 NW 89th Avenue, Medley, FL  33178-1402.


Facility Location:  Waste Management, Inc. operates the existing Medley Landfill, which is located in Miami-Dade County at 9350 Northwest 89th Avenue in Medley, Florida.  


Project:  The Medley Landfill is an existing municipal solid waste landfill.  The applicant is requesting an additional 18 month period extension to commence construction on a landfill gas-to-energy plant at the existing Medley Landfill, which will use landfill gas to fuel six lean-burn reciprocating internal combustion engine/generator sets.  The original permit contained source obligation requirements which dictate that authorization to construct shall expire if construction is not commenced within 18 months after receipt of the permit.  The extension of the 18 month period requires revalidation of the Best Available Control Technology (BACT) by the Department.  The six engines will be capable of generating a combined nominal 9.6 megawatts (MW) of power to the electrical grid.  The two existing flares will be retained and relocated adjacent to the engines as additional combustion devices for the landfill gas.  The landfill gas will be routed through a landfill gas treatment system and then to the engines.  As necessary, residual landfill gas will be routed to the flares.  


Significant decrease in energy prices has delayed construction on the landfill gas-to-energy project.  Waste Management Inc of Florida and the Medley Landfill are planning to begin construction of the proposed project within the next 18 months.  The movement of the enclosed and open flares to the locations that were modeled in the permit application will be completed by the expiration date of the permit.


The RACT/BACT/LEAR Clearing House was reexamined and found the latest project included for landfill gas power production contained the same Cat 3520 engines as the Medley project with the same CO emission limit of 3.5 g/bhp-hr.  Therefore, a new prevention of significant deterioration (PSD) review and a determination of BACT were not required. 


[bookmark: _GoBack]Permitting Authority:  Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to perform the proposed work.  The Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Air Resource Management.  The Permitting Authority’s physical address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.  The Permitting Authority’s phone number is 850-717-9000.


Project File:  A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the physical address indicated above for the Permitting Authority.  The complete project file includes the Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination, the application and information submitted by the applicant (exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S.).  Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project engineer for additional information at the address and phone number listed above.  In addition, electronic copies of these documents are available on the following web site:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.


Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit:  The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air construction permit to the applicant for the project described above.  The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  The Permitting Authority will issue a Final Permit in accordance with the conditions of the proposed Draft Permit unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.


Comments:  The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the proposed Draft Permit for a period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice.  Written comments must be received by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14-day period.  If written comments received result in a significant change to the Draft Permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the Draft Permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice.  All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.


Petitions:  A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice or receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs first.  Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication.  A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.


A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so state; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.  A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.


Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.


Mediation:  Mediation is not available in this proceeding. 





(Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)







From: Scearce, Lynn
To: thawkins@wm.com
Cc: jchristi@wm.com; Pupa, Diane; muthim; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Ceron, Heather;


 Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Svec, Ed; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:42:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png


0250615-015-AC - Final Permit_signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Hawkins: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
 link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
 of the documents provided in the links.


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
Project Number: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: MIAMI-DADE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250615.015.AC.F_pdf.zip.


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
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PERMITTEE 



Waste Management Inc. of Florida 
9350 NW 89th Ave 
Medley, Florida  33178 
 
Authorized Representative: 
Tim Hawkins, President 



Air Permit No. 0250615-015-AC 
Expires:  June 1, 2016 
PSD-FL-414B 
Medley Landfill 
Facility ID No. 0250615 
Air Construction Permit Extension 
Medley Landfill Gas to Energy Project 



PROJECT 



This is the final air construction permit to extend the commence construction date requirement of Permit No. 
0250615-012-AC (PSD-FL-414), modified by Permit No. 0250615-013-AC (PSD-FL-414A).  This revision 
allows an additional 18 month extension period to commence construction from the original permitted 
commencement date of February 25, 2013, extended to August 25, 2014. 
Medley Landfill is an existing municipal solid waste (MSW) landfill categorized under Standard Industrial 
Classification No. 4911.  The existing facility is located in Miami-Dade County at 9350 Northwest 89th Avenue 
in Medley, Florida.  The UTM coordinates are Zone 17, 565.04 kilometers East and 2,860.02 kilometers North.   



This final permit is organized into the following sections:  Section 1 (General Information); Section 2 
(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).  
Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which 
are defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit.  As noted in the Final Determination provided with this 
final permit, only minor changes and clarifications were made to the draft permit. 



STATEMENT OF BASIS 



This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of:  Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes 
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.).  The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this 
permit.  This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. 
and the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the 
Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 
 
 
 
 



for:  Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



 



www.dep.state.fl.us 











PERMIT REVISION 



 
 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package 
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to 
these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested 
before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 



Mr. Tim Hawkins, Waste Management:  (thawkins@wm.com) 
Mr. Jim Christiansen, Waste Management:  (jchristi@wm.com) 
Ms. Diane Pupa, DEP SED:  (diane.pupa@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Mallika Muthiah, Miami-Dade County PERA:  (muthim@miamidade.gov) 
Ms. Kathleen Lusky, EPA Region 4:  (lusky.kathleen@epa.gov ) 
Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  (ceron.heather@epa.gov) 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)  



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
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SECTION 1.  GENERAL INFORMATION 



FACILITY DESCRIPTION 



The existing facility consists of the following emissions units. 



Facility ID No. 0250615 
ID No. Emission Unit Description 



001 Flare #1 is an open, candle-type utility flare with a capacity of 3,000 standard cubic feet per minute 
(scfm) of landfill gas. 



002 This emissions unit consists of miscellaneous fugitive non-methane organic compounds (NMOC) and 
hazardous air pollutant (HAP) emissions from the natural decomposition reactions associated with the 
landfill, which are not collected by the landfill gas collection system. 



005 Flare #3 is an enclosed flare with a capacity of 6,000 scfm of landfill gas (LFG). 



PROPOSED PROJECT 
This permit extension authorizes the construction and initial operation of a landfill gas-to-energy plant at the 
existing Medley Landfill, which will use landfill gas to fuel six lean-burn reciprocating internal combustion 
engine/generator sets.  The six engine/generator sets will deliver a combined nominal 9.6 MW of power to the 
electrical grid.  Prior to combustion in the engines, the landfill gas will be routed through a landfill gas treatment 
system, which includes dewatering (a moisture knock-out vessel), gas compressors and blowers, air-to-gas coolers 
and 1 micron particulate filtration.  Exhaust gas from each engine will exit an individual stack that is 33 feet tall 
and equipped with a silencer.  Five of the six engines will be housed in an enclosed building.  The sixth engine 
will be located outside the building.  The two existing flares will be retained, relocated adjacent to the engines and 
used as necessary to control residual landfill gas not fired in the engines.   



This project will add the following emissions unit. 



Facility ID No. 0250615 
ID No. Emission Unit Description 



006 Six Caterpillar (CAT) Model G3520C (CAT 3520) lean-burn internal combustion engines and 
generator sets 



FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION 



• The facility is not a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). 



• The facility does not operate units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA). 



• The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C. 



• The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(PSD), F.A.C. 



• The facility operates or will operate units subject to the following applicable New Source Performance 
Standards (NSPS) in Title 40, Part 60 of the Code of Federal Regulations (40 CFR 60):  Subpart A (General 
Provisions), Subpart WWW (MSW Landfills) Subpart JJJJ (Spark Ignition Reciprocating Internal 
Combustion Engines). 



• The facility operates or will operate units subject to the following applicable National Emissions Standards 
for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) in Title 40, Part 63 of the Code of Federal Regulations (40 CFR 63):  
Subpart A (General Provisions), Subpart AAAA (MSW Landfills) and Subpart ZZZZ (Reciprocating Internal 
Combustion Engines). 
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SECTION 2.  PERMIT REVISION 
 



 



The following permit conditions are revised as indicated.  Strikethrough is used to denote the deletion of text.  
Double-underlines are used to denote the addition of text.   



PERMIT BEING MODIFIED:  PERMIT NO. 0250615-012-AC (PSD-FL-414) 
Section 2. Specific Condition 7 is revised as follows. 



1. Source Obligation: 
(a) Authorization to construct shall expire if construction is not commenced within 18 months after receipt of 



the permit, if construction is discontinued for a period of 18 months or more, or if construction is not 
completed within a reasonable time.  This provision does not apply to the time period between 
construction of the approved phases of a phased construction project except that each phase must 
commence construction within 18 months of the commencement date established by the Department in 
the permit.  Waste Management of Florida and the Medley Landfill will have an additional 18 month 
extension of time to commence construction until February 25, 2016. 



(b) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major 
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation) 
solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after August 7, 1980, 
on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a restriction on hours 
of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the 
source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or modification. 



(c) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major 
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation) 
solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) 
through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet 
commenced on the source or modification. 



[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.] 
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			Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.


			CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE





			The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package (including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available elect...


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


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2014-10-24T12:45:44-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2014-10-24T13:24:15-0400


			Lynn Scearce


















 


 








From: Muthiah P.E., Mallika (RER)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Automatic reply: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:42:29 PM


I will be out of the office until November 3, 2014.
 
If you need assistance, please contact the reception desk at (305) 372-6925, and staff will
 direct you accordingly.
 
Thank You.
 
Mallika Muthiah, P.E., Chief
Air Facilities Section



mailto:MuthiM@miamidade.gov
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From: postmaster@wm.com
To: jchristi@wm.com
Subject: Delivered: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:42:27 PM
Attachments: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
jchristi@wm.com <mailto:jchristi@wm.com> 
Subject: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit 



mailto:postmaster@wm.com

mailto:jchristi@wm.com



0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			thawkins@wm.com


			Cc


			jchristi@wm.com; Pupa, Diane; muthim; 'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Svec, Ed; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			thawkins@wm.com; jchristi@wm.com; Diane.Pupa@dep.state.fl.us; muthim@miamidade.gov; lusky.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us










From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Read, David
Subject: Delivered: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:42:19 PM
Attachments: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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





Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify 





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0250615.015.AC.F_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





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
To: Svec, Ed
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
Svec, Ed (Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:42:18 PM
Attachments: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
To: Pupa, Diane
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
Pupa, Diane (Diane.Pupa@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Diane.Pupa@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Diane.Pupa@dep.state.fl.us



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
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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 




RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 




 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 




LT. GOVERNOR 
 




HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 
SECRETARY 




 




 




 




  




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
thawkins@wm.com <mailto:thawkins@wm.com> 
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










From: Christiansen, Jim
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Re: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 2:38:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png


On behalf of Tim Hawkins, we received and were able to access the documents.


Jim Christiansen
Environmental Protection Manager
Waste Management Inc of Florida
321-704-4162


> On Oct 24, 2014, at 1:42 PM, "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:
>
> Dear Mr. Hawkins:
> Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below
 to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.
> Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
 subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify
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
> If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida
 Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.
> Sincerely,
> Lynn Scearce
> [cid:image001.png@01CC0BC9.E4BA2C00]
> Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
> Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
> 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
> Phone:  850-717-9025
>
>
>
>
>
>
> [Dep Customer Survey]<http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
> <image001.png>
> <0250615-015-AC - Final Permit_signed.pdf>


----------------------------------------------------------------------
Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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From: Pupa, Diane
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 2:44:50 PM


Your message 
   To: Pupa, Diane
   Subject: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit 
   Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:42:13 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Friday, October 24, 2014 2:44:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C2FC56F564DE454AABB960977225C8A3-PUPA_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Christiansen, Jim
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 2:37:46 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit 
   Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 6:37:45 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Friday, October 24, 2014 6:37:38 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:JChristi@wm.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Svec, Ed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:52:48 PM


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
 was read on Friday, October 24, 2014 1:52:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=565834402D6B4509AA38A4ECE189529C-SVEC_E

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
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:49:04 PM


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
 was read on Friday, October 24, 2014 1:48:56 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Hawkins, Tim (FL)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:43:56 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit 
   Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 5:43:55 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Friday, October 24, 2014 5:43:50 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:THawkins@wm.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 3:36:09 PM


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
 was read on Friday, October 24, 2014 3:35:06 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov
Subject: Relayed: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:42:20 PM
Attachments: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B Waste Management Inc. of Florida Medley Landfill Final Permit .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov' (lusky.kathleen@epa.gov) <mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov> 
Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov> 
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov> 
Subject: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov



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










From: Mail Delivery System
To: muthim@miamidade.gov
Subject: Relayed: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 1:42:24 PM
Attachments: Message Headers.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
muthim@miamidade.gov <mailto:muthim@miamidade.gov> 
Subject: 0250615-015-AC-PSD-FL-414B, Waste Management Inc. of Florida, Medley Landfill, Final Permit 



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@in15.sjc.mx.trendmicro.com

mailto:muthim@miamidade.gov



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







